Page 1 of 2
IO0OY YO ~ WL

Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, February 14, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Melissa Jones-Alexis

Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440

Per this e-mail, i will change "O & $" to "O&S" in the docket title.

From: Melissa Jones-Alexis
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1:59 PM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440

Marguerite,

| used "O&S" in the recommendation for Dkt. No. 100440-WU based on its use in the
recommendation for Dkt. No. 100400-WU and in MCD. The company's filings in Dkt.
No. 100400-WU in CMS state the name as "O&S" (for example, Document Nos. 08025-
10 and 09339-10). It wasn't until the company submitted filings in Dkt. No. 100440-WU
that it started using"O & S."

It seems to me that it would be okay to change the name to "O&S" in CMS in order to
make it match the recommendations, MCD, and the company's filings in the earlier
docket, Dkt. No. 100400-WU. Honestly, | don't know what the impact of that change
would be, and | certainly don't claim to be the final authority on this issue. Anna, if you
have any input on the matter, I'll defer to you.

Best Regards,

Melissa-Kaye Jones-Alexis
(850) 413-6997

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 1:33 PM

To: Melissa Jones-Alexis

Cc: Anna Williams; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket Title for 100440

Cc: Anna Williams; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Ann Cole; Carol Purvis; Catherine Potts

QY
Melissa, ﬁ"l‘%‘ g3
Can you confirm whether or not O & S in the company name should be :;6{9 'fi_‘ 7
"0&S" or "O & §" in the docket title. C, q‘v‘.-
Thanks, 2
Marguerite. %/\/‘g Qo
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From: Hong Wang NOCUMETRT TR T
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 6:00 PM .
To: Marguerite McLean 1011 FeE k=
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Subject: Docket Title for 100440

Marguerite, the company name in the title for Docket 100440 is shown as "O & $ Water Company, Inc." (with a space after "O"
and a space before "S") in CMS, which is a little bit different than what staff used in the recommendation they just filed, and what
is listed in MCD. Both staff rec and MCD have "O&$ Water Company, Inc." without any spaces. Would you please update the
company name in the title to “O&$ Water Company, Inc." in CMS?

Thanks!

2/14/2011




